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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
DISTRICT OF MARYLAND 

 
        PETER J. MESSITTE                                                       6500 CHERRYWOOD LANE 
UNITED STATES DISTRICT JUDGE                                                                                                                              GREENBELT, MARYLAND   20770 
                                                                                                              301-344-0632 

 
MEMORANDUM 

 
To:  Counsel of Record & Unrepresented Defendants & Relief Defendants 
 
From:  Judge Peter J. Messitte 
  
Re:  In re Sanctuary Belize Litigation  

Civil No. PJM 18-3309  
 
Date:  July 10, 2019 
 

******** 
 
For the reasons stated on the record by the Court at the hearing to discuss interim management plans 
for the Reserve held on July 9, 2019, the Court establishes the following briefing deadlines: 
 
The Temporary Receiver, Robb Evans & Associates, LLC, shall no later than Friday, July 19, 2019 
at 5:00 p.m. file a redrafted Proposed Order outlining a management plan consistent with the 
provisions described by the Court.  Any party that wishes to comment on the Temporary Receiver’s 
Proposed Order shall file its comments no later than Monday, July 29, 2019 at 5:00 p.m. 
 
Peter Baker is GRANTED leave to file a supplemental briefing of no more than ten (10) pages on 
the issue of the FTC’s contempt motions against him. ECF Nos. 266, 267.  He shall file his 
supplemental briefing no later than Monday, July 29, 2019 at 5:00 p.m.  The FTC shall file its 
response to Baker’s supplemental briefing no later than Tuesday, August 13, 2019 at 5:00 p.m. 
 
Despite the informal nature of this ruling, it shall constitute an Order of the Court and the Clerk is 
directed to docket it accordingly. 
 
              
        /s/ 
        
       Peter J. Messitte 
       United States District Judge 
 
cc: Court File 
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